
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

Ref: 8ENF-W 

CERTIFI ED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Park County Commissioners 
cIa Tim French, Chainnan 
Park County Courthouse 
1002 Sheridan A vc. 
Cody, WY 82414 

Dear Commissioners: 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER. CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http://wvow.epa.gov/region08 

SEP - 5 2012 

Re: Noti ce of Safe Drinking Water Act Enforcement 
Action against Juby' s Mobile I-lome Park 

Public Water System 
PWS ID # WY5601496 

The Safe Drink ing Water Act (SDWA) requi res that the U.S. Envi ronmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) not ify locally elected officials of certain enforcement actions taken in their area. 

The EPA has issued an Administrative Order (Order) to Jay and Val Walker, who own and/or 
operate the Juby's Mobile Home Park public wate r system. located in Park County. WY. 
directing them to comply with the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations. The violat io ns 
alleged in the Order include: failing to monitor for total colifonn bacteria, exceeding the 
maxi mum contaminant levels for total coli fonn bacteria, failing to monitor for chlori ne residuals, 
failing to issue a Consumer Confidence Report, failing to provide public notice fo r various 
violations and faili ng to report multip le violations to the EPA. 

For more deta il s. a copy of the Order is enclosed. The Order does not require any response or 
action by the County Commission. If you have any questions regarding this Order, please 
contact Mario Merida at (303) 3 12-6297. 

Enclosure: 
Order 

omares. Director 
W er T chnical Enforcement Program 
o ice f Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

Ref: 8ENF-W 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Jay and Val Walker, Owners 
Juby's Mobile I-lome Park 
938 19'" Streel 
Cody, WY 82414 

Dear Jay and Val Walker: 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
hllp:/twww.epa.govfregion08 

SEP - 5 2012 

Re: Administrative Order 
Juby 's Mobile Home Park 

Public Water System 
Dockel No_ SDWA-08-2012-0050 
PWS ID #WY5601496 

Enclosed is an Administrative Order (Order) issued by the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) under the authority of section 14 14(g) of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U_S_c. 
§ 300g-3(g). Among other things the Order alleges that you, as owners and/or operators of 
Juhy' s Mobile I-lome Park pub li c water system (System) have violated the National Primary 
Drinking Water Regulat ions at 40 C.F .R. part 141 (Drinking Water Regulations). 

The Orde r is effective upon the date rece ived. Please review the Order and within 10 days 
provide the EPA with any information you believe the EPA may not have. I r you comply with 
the Order, the EPA may close the Order without further action. Failure 10 comply with the Order 
may lead to substantial civil penalties and/or a federal court injunction ordering compliance. 

The Smal l Business Regulatory Enforcement and Fairness Act (SBREFA) may apply to this 
situation. Enclosed is a small business information sheet, outlin ing compliance assistance 
resources available to small businesses and small governments, in case these are relevant. 
SBREFA does not eliminate the respons ibility to comply with the Order or the Drinking Water 
Regulations. 

To submit infornlation or request an infornla l conference with the EPA, please contact Mario 
Merida at the above address (with the mail code 8ENF-W) or by phone at (800) 227-8917, 
extension 6297 or (303) 312-6297_ Any questions from your al10mey should be directed 



to Jean Belille, Enforcement Attorney, who may be reached at the above address (with the 
maileode 8ENF-L) or by phone at (800) 227-8917. extension 6556 or (303) 312-6556. 

We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 

Enclosures: 
Order 
SBREFA Information Sheet 

cc: 
WY DEQIDOH (via email) 

ater . 'cchnical Enforcement Program 
ffi of Enforcement, Compliance 
and Environmental Justi ce 

Tina Artemis, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk 
Tony Sorenson, Operator, Juby's Mobile I-lome Park water system 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

Jay and Val Walker, 

Respondents. 

REGION 8 2012 SEP -5 AMID: 21 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No, SDWA-oS-2012-o0 

ADM INISTRA TIVE ORDER 

1. This Order is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by section 1414(g) of the Safe Drinking Water Act (Act), 42 
U,S,C, § 300g-3(g), as properly delegated to the undersigned officials, 

2. Jay and Val Walker (Respondents) are individuals who own and/or operate Juby 's Mobile 
Home Park Water System (System), which provides piped water to the public in Park County, 
Wyoming, for human consumpt ion. 

3. The System purchases water from a supplier using a surface water source . 

4. The System has approximately 75 service connections lIsed by year-round residents andlor 
regularly serves an average of approximately 300 year-round residents. Therefore, the System is a 
"public water system" and a "community wate r system" as defined in 40 C.F,R, § 141 .2 and 
section 140 1 of the Act, 42 U,S,c, § 300[, 

5. Respondents are subjeclto the Act and the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations 
(Drinking Water Regulations) at 40 C,F.R. part 141 . The Drinking Water Regulations are "applicab le 
requirements" as defined in section 1414(i) of the Act, 42 U,S,C, § 300g-3(i), 

6. The Drinking Water Regulations include monitoring requirements. The EPA has sent 
Respondents annual notifications of the specific monitoring requirements that apply to the System. 

VIOLATIONS 

7. If the System has one or more sampling results that are positive for total co li fonn. Respondents 
are required to collect at least five routine samples during the next month the System provides water to 
the public, 40 c'F,R, § 141 ,2 I (b)(S), After the System's water tested positive for total coliform on 
October 4.2011, Respondents failed to take at least five routine samples oflhe System's water in 
November 20 I J and, therefore, vio lated thi s requirement. 



Jay and Val Walker. Respondents 
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8. If two or more samples collected in any month from the System's water are positive for total 
colifonn, then the System has not complied with the maximum contaminant level (Me L) for total 
coliform bacteria. 40 C.F .R. § 141.63(a)(2). During the month of September 20 11 , two or more 
samples from the System were positive for total colifonn, and. therefore, Respondents violated this 
requirement . 

9. Respondents are required to monitor the residual disinfectant level in the System's distribut ion 
system at the same time and place as total coli forms are to be sampled under 40 C.F .R. § 141 .21. 
40 C.F .R. § 14 1.1 32(c)( I). Respondents fa iled to monitorthe System's water for res idual di sinfectalll 
during November 201 1 and, therefore, violated this requirement. 

10. Respondents are required to prepare and deliver an annual Consumer Confidence Report (eCR) 
to the System's customers by July 1st of each year and to certify to the EPA that they have done so. 
The CCR is to include infonnation about the quality of the System's water using data collected during, 
or p rior 10, the previous calendar year. 40 C.F. R. §§ 141.1 51- 141.1 55. Respondents delivered the 
annual CCR for calendar year 2011 to the EI' A aller July 1, 2012, and, therefore. vio lated this 
requirement. Note: Certification for the calendar year 20 11 CCR is due by October 1, 2012. The 
calendar year 20 11 CCR was not submitted to EPA by Respondents until August 16,2012. 

II. Respondents are required to report any failure to comply with any colifoml monitoring 
requirement to the EI' A within 10 days aller discovering the vio lation. 40 C.F. R. § 141 .2 1 (g)(2). 
RespondeIlls failed to report the violation cited in paragraph 7. above. to EPA and, therefore, violated 
this requirement. 

12. Respondents are required to report any coliform MCL violation to the EPA no later than the 
end of the nex t business day after learning of it. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(I). Respondents did not noti ty 
the EPA of the MeL violation cited in paragraph 8, above, and , therefore, violated this requirement. 

13. Respondents are required to report any failure to comply with any Drinking Water Regulation 
to the EPA within 48 hours (except where the Drinking Water Regulations specify a different time 
period). 40 C.F.R. § 141.31 (b). Respondents failed to report the violations cited in paragraphs 9 and 
10 to the EPA and, therefore, vio lated this requirement. 

ORDER 

Based on the above violations. Respondents are ordered to perform the following actions upon 
Respondents' receipt of this Order (unless a different deadline is specified below): 

14. Ifany routine sample fo r the System is positive for total coliform, Respondents shall co llect at 
least fi ve routine samples during the next month in which the System provides water to the public, 
following the procedures in 40 C.F. R. § 14 1.21(b)(5). Respondents shall report analytical results to the 
EPA within the first 10 days following the month in which Respondents receive sample results, as 

@ Printed on Recycled Paper 
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required by 40 C.F.K § 141.3 J (a). Respondents shall report any vio lation of colifonn monitoring 
requirements in40 C.F.R. pan 141 to the EPA within 10 days after discovering the violation, as 
required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (g)(2). 

15. Respondents shall comply with the total colifonn MeL. If the System's water does not comply 
with the total colifonn MCL in 40 C.F.R. § 141.63, Rcspondcntsshall report this vio lation to the EPA 
by the end of the business day after discovering the violation, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (g)( I). 

16. Respondents shall monitor the residual disinfectant level in the System' s water in the 
distribut ion system at the same time and place it collects total co li fonn samples, as required by 40 
C.F.R. §§ 141. 132(c)( I) and 141.21. No later than 10 days afterthe end of each month, Respondents 
shall report residual disinfectant sample resuhs and all infonnat ion required by 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141. 132(c)(I) to the EPA, asrequired by 40 C.F.R. § 141. 134. 

17. No later than October 1, 20 12, Respondents shall ccrtify to the EPA that the CCR has been 
distributed to the System's customers and that its infonnation is correct and consistent with monitoring 
data previously provided to the EPA. Thereafter, Respondents shall prepare and distribute annual 
CCRs and provide certifications as requ ired by 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.151-141.155. 

18. Respondents shall report any violation of the Drinking Water Regulations to the EPA within 48 
hours of the violation occurring, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.31 (b). However, if a different timc 
period for reporting is specified in lhis Order or the Drinking Water Regulations, Respondents shall 
report within that different period. 

19. Respondents shall direct all reporting requi red by this Order to: 

U.S. EPA Region 8 (8P-W-DW) 
1595 Wynkoop 

Denver, CO 80202-1 129 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

20. This Order shall not constitute a waiver, suspension, or modification of any requirement of the 
Act or Drinking Water Regulations. Issuance oflhis Order is not an election by EPA to forgo any civil 
or criminal action. 

@ Printed on Recycled Paper 
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21. Violation of any part of thi s Order or the Drinking Water Regulations may subject Rcspondcnts 
to a civil penalty of up to $37.500 (as adjusted for inflation) per day of violation. 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3; 
40 C.F.R. part 19. 

Issued: /-} ~ 5 ~ <+- '$, , 2012. 

~h <; ;1'd 
'1aI11CS H. ~ ppers, Supervisory Attorney 
Legal Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental J 

@ Printed on Recycled Paper 



... EPA United 5,8 '" 0' ~~~m'n"1 P'OlK1ion 
Office of Enforcement and Comp liance Assu rance (220 I A) 

EPA-300-F-11-006 June 20 11 

u.s. EPA Small Business Resources 
Information Sheet 

The United States Environmental Protecti on Agency prov ides an array of resources, including workshops, training 
sessions. hotlincs, websitcs and guides. to help small businesses understand and comply with federal and state 
cnviro nmenwl laws. In addition to helping small businesses understand their environmental obligations and 
improve compliance. these resources will also help such businesses find cost-effective ways to comply through 
po llution prevention techniques and innovative technolog ies. 

EPA's Small Business Websites 

Small Business Environmental Homcpagc - www.smallbi z-cnvirowcb.org 

Small Business Gateway - www.epa.gov/small business 

EPA's Small Business Ombudsman - www.epa.gov/sboor 1-800-368-5888 

E PA's Complinncc Ass ist:tn ce 
Ilomepagc 
www.epa.gov/eomplinneelassistance1 
business.hlml 

This page is a gateway to industry 
and sta tute-spec ific environmental 
resources. from extensive web-based 
infonnation to hotlines and compliance 
assistance specialists. 

EPA's Compli:.lnccAssistance Centers 
www.assislanccccnicrs.net 

EPA's Compliance Assistance Centers 
provide information targeted to 
industries with mony small businesses. 
They were developed in partnership 
with industry. universities and OIher 
federal and state agencies. 

Agriculture 
www.epa.gov/agricullurc/ 

Automotive Recycling 
www.ecarcenter.org 

Automot ive Sen'ice and Rcpair 
"''''.<ar~ink.oogor 1-88iHJRN-LINK 

Chem ica l Ma nuract uring 
www.chcmalliancc.org 

Co nstru ction 
www.cicacenter.org or 1-734-995-4911 

Ed uca tion 
www.campuserc.org 

Food Processin g 
www.fpeac .org 

Hea lthcare 
www.hercenter.org 

Loca l Governm ent 
'\V\V\v. lgean.org 

Meial Finishing 
www.nmfrc.org 

Paints and Coatings 
www.paintcentcr.org 

Printed Wiring Board Manuracturing 
www.pwbrc.org 

Printing 
www.pncac.org 

])orts 
www.portcompliancc.org 

U.S. Border Co mplia nce aDd 
lmport/Export Issues 
www.bordcrccntcr.org 

Hotlines, Hclplines a nd 
C learinghouses 
www.epa.gov/epahomeJholline.htlll 

EPA sponsors many free hOllines and 
clearinghouses that provide convenient 
assistance regarding envi ronmental 
requirements. Some examples are: 

Antimic!"obial InrOl"Rl ation Hotline 
info-antimicrobial@epa.govor 
1-703-308-6411 

Clean Air Tech nology Cen ter (CATC) 
Info-line 
\V\vw.epagovhtn!catc or 1-9 19-54 1-0800 

Emergency Planning and Community 
Righi-To-Know Act 
www.cpa.gov/superfundJresourccs! 
infocenter/epcra.hlm or 1-800-424-9346 

EPA Imported Vehicles and Engi nes 
I)ublic Helpline 
www.epa.gov/ otaq / imports o r 
734-2 14-41 00 

Nalional Pesticide Inronna bon Center 
www.npic.orst.edulor 1-800-858-7378 

National Response Center n otlin e -
to report oil and hazardous sub!.1ance spills 
www.nrc.uscg.mi l or 1-800-424-8802 

Pollution Prevention Inrormation 
Cleari nghouse (PPIC) 
www.epa.gov/opptinlr/ppic or 
1-202-566-0799 

Safe Drinking Wate!" Hotline 
www.epa.gov/safewaler/hotline/index. 
hlml or 1-800-426-4791 

Stra tospheric O'LOne Protcc:: tion Hotline 
www.epa.govloloneor 1-800-296- 1996 



Template on Reverse 

If you are required to provide Tier 3 notification, you must provide public notice to persons served within 
one year after you learn of the violation (1 41 .204(b)). Multiple monitoring violations can be serious, and 
your primacy agency may have more stringent requirements. Check with your primacy agency to make 
sure you meet its requirements. 

Community systems must use one of the following (141 .204(c)): 

Hand or direct delivery 
Mail , as a separate notice or included with the bill 

Non-community systems must use one of the following (141 .2D4(c)): 

Posting in conspicuous locations 
Hand delivery 
Mail 

In addition, both community and non-community systems must use another method reasonably 
calculated to reach others if they would not be reached by the first method (141 .204(c)). Such methods 
could include newspapers, e-mail , or delivery to community organizations. If you post the notice, it must 
remain posted until the violation is resolved . If the violation has been resolved , you must post the notice 
for at least seven days (141 .204{b) . If you mail , post, or hand deliver , print your notice on letterhead, if 
available. 

The notice on the reverse is appropriate for insertion in an annual notice or the Consumer Confidence 
Report (CCR), as long as public notification timing and delivery requirements are met (141 .204(d)). You 
may need to modify the template for a notice for individual monitoring violations. This example presents 
violations in a table; however, you may write out an explanation for each violation if you wish . For any 
monitoring violation for volatile organic compounds (VOCs) or other groups, you may list the group name 
in the table, but you must provide the name of every chemical in the group on the notice, e.g., in a 
footnote. 

You may need to modify the notice if you had any monitoring violations for which monitoring later showed 
a maximum contaminant level or other violation . In such cases, you should refer to the public notice you 
issued at that time. 

Include in your notice the standard language for monitoring and testing procedure violations in italics 
(141 .205(d)(2)). If you modify the notice, you may not alter this mandatory language. 

Corrective Actions 

In your notice, describe corrective actions you took or are taking . Listed below are some steps commonly 
taken by water systems with monitoring violations. You can use the following language, if appropriate, or 
develop your own: 

We have since taken the required samples, as described in the last column of the table above. The 
samples showed we are meeting drinking water standards. 
We have since taken the required samples, as described in the last column of the table above. The 
sample for [contaminant] exceeded the limit. [Describe corrective action; use information from public 
notice prepared for violating the limit.] 
We plan to take the required samples soon, as described in the last column of the table above. 

After Issuing the Notice 

Make sure to send your primacy agency a copy of each type of notice and a certification that you have 
met all the public notice requirements within ten days after issuing the notice (141 .31(d)). 



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

Monitoring Requirements Not Met for Juby's Mobile Home Park 
Water System 

Our water system violated drinking water standards over the past year. Even though these were 
not emergencies, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we did 
to correct these situations. 

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. 
Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health 
standards. During November of 2011 J we did not complete monitoring and reporting 
requirements for total coliform bacteria or chlorine residuals and therefore cannot be sure of the 
quality of our drinking water during that time. 

What should I do? 

There is nothing you need to do at this time. 

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for during the last year, how 
often we are supposed to sample for these contaminants and how many samples we are 
supposed to take, how many samples we took, when samples should have been taken, and the 
date on which follow-up samples were (or will be) taken. 

Required 
Number of When samples When samples Contaminant sampling 

frequency 
samples taken should have been were taken 

taken 

Total Coliform 
1 sample 0 November 2011 121612011 Bacteria 

Chlorine residual 1 sample 0 November 2011 121612011 

What is being done? 

[Describe corrective action.] 

For more information, please contact Tony Sorenson at 307-587-2680 or 939 19th Street, Cody, 
WY 82414. 

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those 
who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing 
homes, schools, and businesses) . You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or 
distributing copies by hand or mail. 

This notice is being sent to you by the Juby's MHP water system. State Water System 
ID#WY56001496 
Date distributed: ___ . 



Instructions for Resolved Total Coliform Notice - Template 2-2 

Template on Reverse 

Since exceeding the lolal coliform bacteria maximum contaminanllevel is a Tier 2 viola lion, you must provide public 
notice to persons served as soon as practical but within 30 days after you learn of the violation [40 CFR 141 .203(b)j. 
Some slales have more stringent requirements for coliform violations. Check with your primacy agency to make sure 
you meet all its requirements. 

Community systems must use one of the following methods [40 CFR 141 .203(c)] : 
Hand or direct delivery 
Mail , as a separate nolice or included with the bill 

Noncommunity systems must use one of the following methods [40 CFR 141 .203(c»): 
Posting in conspicuous locations 
Hand delivery 
Mail 

In addition, both community and noncommunity systems must use another method reasonably calculated to reach 
others if they would not be reached by the first method [40 CFR 141 .203(c)] . Such methods could include 
newspapers, e-mail . ordeliverytocommunityorganizations.lfyoumail.post. orhanddeliver. print your notice on 
your system's letterhead, if available. 

The notice on the reverse is appropriate for mailing. posting. or hand delivery . If you modify this notice. you must still 

include all required PN elements from 40 CFR 141 .205(a) and leave the mandatory language unchanged (see 

below). 

Mandatory Language 

Mandatory language on health effects (from Appendix 8 to Subpart Q) must be included as written (with blanks filled 

in) and is presented in this notice in italics and with an asterisk on either end. 

You must also include standard language to encourage the distribution of the public notice to all persons served, 
where applicable [40 CFR 141 .205(d)]. This language is also presented in this notice in italics and with an asterisk on 
either end. 

Description of the Violation 

Make sure that the notice is clear about the fact that the coliform problem has been resolved, and there is no current 
cause for concern. The description of the violation and the MCL vary depending on the number of samples you take. 
The following table should help you complete the second paragraph of the template. 

If You Take Less Than 40 Samples a Month If You Take al l easl 4Q Samples a Month 

State the number of samples testing positive for coliform. State the percentage of samples testing positive for 

The standard is that no more than one sample per month coliform. The standard is that no more than five percent 

may be positive. of samples may test positive each month . 

Corrective Action 

In your notice, describe corrective actions you have taken. Listed below are some steps commonly taken by water 
systems with total coliform violations. Depending on the corrective action you are taking. you can use one or more of 
the following statements, if appropriate, or develop your own text: 

We have increased sampling for coliform bacteria to catch the problem ear1y if it happens again . 
The well and/or distribution system has been disinfected and additional samples do not show the presence 
of coliform bacteria . 

After Issuing the Notice 

Make sure to send a copy of each type of notice along with a certification that you have met all the public notice 
requirements to your primacy agency within ten days after issuing the notice [40 CFR 141 .31 (d)J. 



I 

Resolved Total Coliform Notice - Template 2-2 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER 

Tests Showed Coliform Bacteria in Juby's Mobile Home Park 

During 2011 our water system violated a drinking water standard. Although this incident was not 
an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we did to 
correct this situation. 

We routinely monitor for drinking water contaminants. We took 12 samples to test for the 
presence of coliform bacteria during September 2011 . Three of those samples showed the 
presence of total coliform bacteria. The standard is that no more than 1 sample per month may 
do so. 

What should I do? 

• You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions. However, if you have 

specific health concerns, consult your doctor. 

• If you have a severely compromised immune system, have an infant, are pregnant, or 
are elderly, you may be at increased risk and should seek advice from your health care 
providers about drinking this water. General guidelines on ways to lessen the risk of 
infection by microbes are available from EPA's Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-
426-4791 . 

What does this mean? 

This is not an emergency. If it had been you would have been notified within 24 hours. Total 
coliform bacteria are generally not harmful themselves. *Coliforms are bacteria which are 
naturally present in the environment and are used as an indicator that other, potentially-harmful, 
bacteria may be present. CoNforms were found in more samples than affowed and this was a 
warning of potential problems .• 

Usually, coliforms are a sign that there could be a problem with the system's treatment or 
distribution system (pipes). Whenever we detect coliform bacteria in any sample, we do follow­
up testing to see if other bacteria of greater concern, such as fecal coliform or E. coli, are 
present. We did not find any of these bacteria in our subsequent testing. 

What is being done? 

[Describe corrective action.] 

Further testing shows that this problem has been resolved. 
For more information, please contact Tony Sorenson at 307-587-2680. 

*Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially 
those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, 
nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public 
place or distributing copies by hand or mail .• 

This notice is being sent to you by Juby's Mobile Home Park. 
State Water System 10#: WY5601496 
Date distributed: ___ . 


